
S265 1 SAT-MOD-20070919-00129 lB2007002265 
New IC0 Satellite Services G.P. 
I C 0  GI 

By Hand Delivery 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, Southwest 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

IC0 
April 18,2008 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

Pursuant to Section 25.143(e)(3) of the Commission’s rules,’ New IC0 Satellite 
Services G.P. (“ICO”) submits a certification (attached hereto as Attachment 1) that it has 
successfully launched its IC0 G1 mobile satellite service (“MSS”) satellite. The IC0 G1 
satellite was launched at 4: 12 pm Eastern (US) time on April 14,2008. 

Please refer all questions about this submission to the undersigned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Attachment 

47 C.F.R. 5 25.143(e)(3). 1 81 5 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Suite 61 0 
Washington, DC 20006 

2023304005 phone 
202 330 4008 fax 
web: www.ico.com 



CERTIFICATION 

Pursuant to Sections 25.163 of the Commission’s rules, I, Dennis Schmitt, certify under 

penalty of perjury that: 

1. 

ultimate parent company of New IC0  Satellite Services G.P. (“ICO”). 

2. To the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, IC0 has swccessfhlly launched its 

IC0 G1 mobile satellite service (“MSS”) satellite into geostationary orbit (“GSO”) on April 14, 

2008. 

I am a Senior Vice President of I C 0  Global Communications (Holdings) Limited, the 

Date: April 14,2008 


